

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 25 February 2021 11:20
To: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber V Communications
Cc: D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V44 LRV Team; V45 LRV Team; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; OTP CAR IIB Operations; OTP CAR IIB Managers; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: RE: Responses to the Yekatom Defence's request to set a deadline for the lifting of standard redactions on leads and sources

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear counsel,

The Single Judge notes the Yekatom Defence's request to set a deadline for the lifting of all A.6.1 standard redactions (see ICC-01/14-01/18-T-014-ENG ET, page 17, line 23 – to page 18, line 13) and the Prosecution's response thereto (see email on 18 February 2021, at 18:50).

The Single Judge considers the timeline provided by the Prosecution regarding all A.6. standard redactions reasonable. The Prosecution is thus instructed to lift the relevant redactions as early as possible, latest by 12 March 2021.

Kind regards, TC V

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 18 February 2021 18:50
To: Trial Chamber V Communications <TrialChamberVComms@icc-cpi.int>
Cc: [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]

Subject: Responses to the Yekatom Defence's request to set a deadline for the lifting of standard redactions on leads and sources

Dear Trial Chamber V,

The Prosecution hereby provides its response to the Yekatom Defence's request for the Chamber to set a firm deadline for all A.6.1 redactions (leads and sources) to be lifted (T-014-ENG RT, p.21, lines 5-24).

The Prosecution proposes to have lifted all category A.6 redactions that are no longer necessary prior to the testimony of the first witness in this case, i.e. by Friday, 12 March 2021. In relation to the first block of witnesses (see email sent by Prosecution on 15 February 2021 at 18:07), the Prosecution also intends to have lifted all unnecessary A.6 redactions to the material of these witnesses by tomorrow Friday, 19 February 2021.

Kind regards,

On behalf of Kweku Vanderpuye